

Lincoln Quilters Guild

August 2019

Minutes of the Last Meeting

LINCOLN QUILTERS GUILD MEETING Monday, July 8, 2019 College View Seventh-Day Adventist Church

President Christina Chapman called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and welcomed everyone. Guests and new members were asked to stand to be recognized and thanked for their attendance.

Old Business

1. President Chapman asked for approval of the June, 2019 LQG meeting minutes which were published in the Plain Print. Mary Jane Kermmoade moved and Barb Brown seconded the motion to approve the minutes. All were in favor of approving minutes and none opposed.

2. There were no corrections offered to the April 2019 treasurer's report which will now be remanded for audit.

NEW BUSINESS

President-elect Announcements - Lisa Burham

Flood relief update was provided. Several quilts made by guild members will be donated to victims of recent Nebraska flooding. The organizer has received over 300 quilts so far and their goal is 500. A car caravan will deliver quilts starting in Stuart and then head down to Lynch where people lost everything. Anyone who would like to donate a quilt of any size, new or used in good condition, to the Nebraska Flood relief effort will need to bring your donation to the August guild meeting. Quilts should have a piece of paper pinned to the quilt with the size so they can be organized.

Cards and notes to the recipient attached to the quilt would be a lovely touch.

Members were reminded that the guild will be participating in the Isles garage sale again next year so as you start spring cleaning or finish a project be sure to set aside fabric to donate.

The guild has been invited to submit quilts for the Nebraska State Quilt Guild's annual quilt show in October. We've been asked to provide 7 large quilts (64 x 64 or larger) and 7 small quilts (anything less than 64 x 64). Since the event is in Kearney, the guild will line up a volunteer to take the quilts to Kearney and a volunteer to return them to Lincoln. If you are interested in submitting a quilt or willing to help by taking the quilts to Kearney, please contact Christina Chapman at 402-450-1217.

The guild often receives thank you cards from individuals or family members of individuals who received quilts of comfort from and LQG group. These and other items of interest can be seen at the information table.

Announcements and Committee Reports

<u>Bernina Certificate</u> – Linda Gale awarded the Bernina Store's donated \$25 gift certificate.

IQM Liaison - Ann Hauder

As of July 1, the quilt museum has changed its name. It is now officially named the "International Quilt Museum" (IQM). This change was made in order to simplify and recognize what it is often called anyway.

One of the new exhibitions is DUALITIES: EMIKO TODA LOEB. Quilts are double-sided by definition, but in reality, there is generally a definite decorative top and a less important back. Emiko Toda Loeb's quilts are meant to be viewed freestanding from both sides. She uses a complex technique to sew two-sided Log Cabin blocks, and once assembles, they form two wholly different compositions. Come see the incredible artistry she achieves with two-sided Log Cabin blocks. July 5 – October 27.

The 6th Annual Friends of IQM Art Market will be held November 22-23, the week before Thanksgiving. There will be about 20 area artists selling their works and we will also have a Friends table. For the Friends table, we need a variety of artsy, quilt related items to be donated. One hundred percent of the proceeds from the sale of these items goes directly to the museum. Last year, because of your generosity, we were able to provide needed support to the

museum. This year, we need your help again. Please bring your donations to the IQM liaison table here at LQ meetings or take them directly to the museum. Thank you so much for your support.

Awards Committee - Jaynee Wolfe

It's that time of year to look at our fellow guild members and nominate deserving quilters for our annual awards. September 1, 2019 is the deadline for the forms to be submitted to our president or any of the Awards Committee members: Jaynee Wolfe, Carol Curtis, Sue Lundy and Martha Dennis. Jaynee has forms available or a form can be printed off of the website. The awards are: • Shining Star – LQG member for a single contribution or ongoing project for the guild.

• Bright Star – LQG member for consistent achievement and continuing involvement for the betterment of the guild over a period of time.

• Life Member – Highest honor for a lifetime achievement in the quilting world or significant contributions to the guild.

Nametag Recognition – Rosalind Carr

Four guild members received a fat quarter for wearing their nametag at the meeting.

Mini Quilt Raffle - Rosalind Carr

Four awarded mini-raffle items were contributed by:

- 1. Linda Barnes basket of fabric
- 2. Joyce Pope poinsettia kit
- 3. Sandy Younger apron, books, pattern 4. Lori Miller CD and fat quarter

Lancaster County Fair – Cynthia Levis

Lancaster County Super Fair online registration is open now and until Wednesday July 24th. Go to www.superfair.org. Check-in will be Tuesday, July 30th, 1:00-6:00pm, in the Lincoln Room; Judging will be Wednesday, July 1st; Show times: Thursday, August 1st - Sunday, August 4th, 10:00 am-9:00pm; Pick up will be August 4th, 9:00 pm and Monday, August 5th, 1:00 - 6:00 pm.

Volunteers are needed to help in all areas, check-in, judging, hang-up, white gloving, take-down, and pick-up! Volunteer schedule times are: July 30th check-in 3:00 - 6:00 pm; judging 8:15-finished judging; hang-up 1:30 – until finished; white gloving, Thurs, Fri, Sat, Sun 9:45 am - 1:00 pm; 12:45- 4:00 pm; 3:45 - 7:00 pm, 6:45-9:15pm; take-down and pick-up Sunday 8:15-9:30 pm; Monday 12:45 pm -3:30, 3:30-5:30 pm.

If you know of a time you would like to volunteer, please email Cynthia at cynthialevis@hotmail.com or phone and leave message at 402-607-0042.

2020 Quilt Show

The 2020 Raffle Quilt will be revealed at the August meeting. The Quilt Show will be July 17-18, 2020 at the Sesostris Temple located at Highway 77 and Saltillo Road. There will be an incentive give away for LQG members who purchased a booklet of tickets. Tickets will be sold in packets of 10 for \$20. Anyone purchasing a booklet of tickets will enter their name in a drawing for small quilts. Don't forget your address label stickers!

<u>Programs</u> - Marilynn Schnepf and Julie Albrect introduced Younhee Kang, last year's LQG scholarship recipient and 2nd year PhD UNL Textiles Dept. student who grew up in South Korea. Younhee presented her thesis paper "Korean Quilted Armor – A Material Culture Exploration of Protective Textiles".

Members were reminded of the upcoming programs that are listed on the LQG website. LQG is a wonderful organization and workshops are a great way to learn new skills along with getting to know each other. This year's Board gave 3 members who were present at this meeting a Certificate to attend a complimentary workshop. Names were draw until 3 winners were selected. Those members could select from the September, October and November workshops they wished to attend with no cost for the workshop fee. The member must notify Marilynn or Julie of their workshop selected and are responsible for the cost of their supply/kit fees charged by the instructor. The Certificate can be transferred to another quilt guild member and the original winner must notify Marilynn or Julie of the transfer and selected workshop by August 15th.

Debra Jalbert was introduced with a reminder that Debra's class would be held at IQM. Edyta Sitar is the August program presenter and her class is now full with 36 registrants. Because this class is so large, the class will be held at the church in the room where LQG meets.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Jerry Lee Jensen, Secretary

Treasurer's Report

Beginning Cash Balance 05/01/2019	62,120.28
RECEIPTS	
Membership	200.00
Mini Raffle	90.50
N // ··	45.00

Visitor fees	15.00
Program and Classes	1,705.00
CD Interest	
Checking Interest	4.27
TOTAL	2,014.77
DISBURSEMENTS	
1. Operations Expenses	
Ins and bonding	34.58
Miscellaneous	72.49
Meeting Room Rent	230.00
Resource Room Rent	25.00
P.O. Box Rental (1 year)	92.00
Operations Total	454.07
2. Educational Services	
Program & Classes	2,652.94
Educational Total	2,652.94
3. Community Services	
2020 Quilt Show Rental Deposit	1,675.00
Scholarship	1,000.00
Community Service Total	2,675.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS	5,782.01
NET CASH (IN/OUT)	(3,767.24)
Ending Cash Balance 05/31/2019	58,353.04
Current Checking Balance	31,800.81
Current CD Balance	28 31/ 23

 Total Cash 05/31/2019
 60,115.04

 OUTSTANDING CHECKS
 (1,762.00)

Copyright © 2019 Lincoln Quilters Guild, All rights reserved.

Our website is: http://lincolnquiltersguild.org

Want to change how you receive these emails? You can <u>update your preferences</u> or <u>unsubscribe from this list</u>.

